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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 7:31 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Update/New Auction

 

 

New Update - New Auction Specimens 
 

 

We have added new specimens to the website.  Showy, aesthetic pieces; rare 

species.  You can find these on the Home Page.  To view specimens that have been 

added throughout the week click here:  New Specimens.  We will continue to 

update the site frequently. 

 

150 new specimens have been posted for auction.  Some great things this week, 

including: 

 

pink Russian calcite 

excellent torbernite from Zambia 

choice anglesite from Idaho; Bisbee malachite 

wonderful gem topaz from Colorado 

several good lots of mixed minerals 

Many other good colorful specimens 

 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

 

 

Pyromorphite - France 

 

 

Pennantite - 

Sweden 

 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Gabon 

 

Stanleyite - Peru 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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